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MUSC 114 Analysis of Popular Music-NewCrs-2015-09-01

Form Information
Page Naming Example: CRIM 101 Intro to Criminclogy-NewCrs-2015-08-10

Please direct any questions to curriculum-approval@iup.edu

*Indicates a required field

Proposer* John Levey Proposer Email* jlevey@iup.edu
Contact Person* Matit Contact Email* mbaumer@iup.edu
Baumer
Proposing Department/Unit* Music Contact Phone* 72391
(A) Course
Prefix* See the Registrar's List of Unavailable Course Numbers at hitp://www.iup.edu/WorkArea/linkit.aspx?
Linkidentifier=id&ltemiD=129323
MUSC
(B) Course If Dual Listed, enter both course numbers
Number*
114
{C) Course Analysis of Popular Music
Title*
(D) Course undergraduate-level
Level*
{E) Cross
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Co-requisite(s)

{K) Additional
Information

This means that another course must be taken in the same semester as the proposed course

None

Check all that apply. Note: Additional documentation will be required

* Teacher Education: Please complete the Teacher
Education section of this form (below)

* | iberal Studies: Please complete the Liberal Studies
section of this form (below)

* Distance Education: Please complete the Distance

imud) .




{O) Brief




(T)Does it Serve
the
College/University
Above and

Beyond the
Role it Serves in
the Department?*

(U) Who is the
Target Audience
for the Course?"

(V) Implications
for Other
Departments*

YES

Please Provide Comment:

This course is part of the Certificate in Popular Music Studies, which is a joint program of the departments of music and communications
media. It is available to students in any major by audition.

Course Designed for Minor

If Other, please explain:

A. What are the implications for other departments?

(For Example: overlap of content with other disciplines, requirements for other programs)
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Liberal Studies

Elective Please mark the designation(s) that apply - must meet at least one

Expected

g::‘:::ad“ate Describe how each Student Learning Outcome in the course enables students to become
u

Informed Learners, Empowered Learners and/or Responsible Learners

Learning Outcomes

(EUSLOS) See http://www.iup.edu/WorkArea/DownioadAsset.aspx?id=181694

Description of the
Required Narrative on how the course will address the Selected Category Content

Content for this
Category

All Liberal Studies courses are required to include perspectives on cultures and have a supplemental reading.

o Q~ygpongjgethe fpligyiga quentippe —

minorities and

of women whenever
appropriate to

the subject matter.
Please explain

how this course will
meet this

criterion,

Liberal Studies
courses raquire the

reading and use by



Course
Designations:

Key
Assessments

Narrative
Description

of tha How the proposal relates fto the Education Major

Required
Content

For Deans Review

Are Resources Available/Sufficient for this Course?

Is the Proposal Congruent with the College Mission?

Has the Proposer Attempted to Resolve Potential Conflicts with Other Academic Units?

Comments:




